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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Cow Marsh Old School Baptist Church is a clapboard-sheathed frame building with a low
gable roof and corner pilasters.

The front wall, which faces the highway to the east, is broken by two doors and a lunette
window high in the gable. On the sides are three windows each, with green shutters. Heat
is provided by a stove.

In keeping with Old School Baptist doctrine, the church is unadorned, inside and out.

Only minor changes have occurred since the church was built in 1872, electric service has
been installed and cement steps have been installed in front.

A cement-block wall along Route 10 separates the churchyard from the road.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Cow Marsh, or Mount Moriah, was the fourth Baptist Church established in Delaware. Today\
it is the oldest Baptist congregation in the state still holding regular services. Architecturall&__, |
it is unusual because it has survived since its construction in 1872, virtually unchanged. \

Baptists were among the first dissenters to answer William Penn's invitation for religious
minorities to settle in his territorial claims in the new world. In the Lower Counties on
Delaware, now the state of Delaware, a Baptist congregation was worshipping as early as
1703.

Delaware's first Baptist congregation was organized in Wales in 1701, and settled as a
body in western New Castle County in 1703, Its members constituted themselves as

a "church emigrant' before leaving their homeland. They travelled together until they
settled on the 30, 000-acre grant that Penn had awarded to several of their countrymen.

= The Welsh Tract congregation was the parent of other Baptist congregations, including
Cow Marsh, Bryn Zion, and Mispillion in Kent County, and others as far away as the
Cape Fear River in North Carolina. Bryn Zion's corporate body still exists, but the
church is no longer standing.

According to Morgan Edwards, the chronicler of early Baptist churches, the Wdsh
Tract congregation introduced singing, laying-on of hands, church covenants, and other
practices among the Baptists of the middle colonies.

John Sutton, pastor at Welsh Tract, preached in western Kent County during 1780, In 1781, the
Cow Marsh church was constituted. In 1782, it was admitted to the Philadelphia Association.
By 1791, the congregation was prepared to build a meeting house. The first building was
erected before 1796,

On September 7, 1793, Job Meredith conveyed a 99-year lease on the original portion of
the church site to Joseph Flood, '"professor of theology." The place was described in the
deed of lease as formerly called ''the stand, ' but now called '""Mount Moriah.'" Flood
transferred Mount Moriah on June 4, 1796 to the trustees. By now, a meeting house had
been erected on the site. Another acre was added in 1926. The present frame chapel was
completed in December 1872,

The opening service at the new Mount Moriah church was held December 20, 1872, with W, L.
Purrington preaching the dedicatory sermon.
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VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION
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